
From:                                         Lewis Busby <Lewis.Busby@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           09 November 2022 15:10
To:                                               Fiona Bradley
Cc:                                               Planning
Subject:                                     22/02771/OUT - Land North Of Cambridge North Station, Milton Avenue,

Cambridge
 
Dear Fiona,
 
22/02771/OUT - Land North Of Cambridge North Station, Milton Avenue, Cambridge
 
Thank you for your consultation in regards to the amendments to the above referenced planning
permission. We have reviewed the documents and can confirm that they do not alter our advice given
previously (08/07/2022), namely that we have no objections or requirements for this development.
 
Kind Regards
 
Lewis
________________________________________
Lewis Busby
Archaeological Officer
 

Historic Environment Team
Place and Sustainability
Cambridgeshire County Council
Tel:    07721819785
 

Please see our website for CHET service charges

Home - Cambridgeshire's Local Heritage List (local-heritage-list.org.uk)

HET has high caseloads at present.  We apologise for delays in response times.
For urgent planning related enquiries, please also contact archaeologydc@cambridgeshire.gov.uk
 
The information in this email could be confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee and they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate). If you receive this email by
mistake please notify the sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual
and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and received email
from Cambridgeshire County Council is automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses and
security issues. Any personal data will be processed in line with the Data Protection legislation, further
details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk
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